
FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE MEETING 

Monday, May 21st, 2018 

6:00 p.m. 

Hampden Town Office 

        
1. Meeting Minutes   

 
a. May 7th, 2018  

 
2. Review & Sign Warrants  

 
3. Unfinished Business  

 
4. New Business        

 
 

a. Executive Session – attorney-client consultation – pursuant to 1 
MRSA § 405(6)(E) 
 

b. Executive Session – personnel matters – pursuant to 1 MRSA § 405 
(6)(A) 
 

c. Executive Session – attorney-client consultation – pursuant to 1 
MRSA § 405(6)(E) 
 

d. Recommend Council authorization for the expenditure of $490.00 
from the Environmental Trust, Principal for the purpose of 
reimbursement of eligible landfill post-closure monitoring expenses – 
referral from Environmental Trust Committee 
 

e. Recommend Council authorization for the expenditure of $34,156.24 
from the Environmental Trust, Income for the purpose of 
reimbursement of eligible stormwater management expenses – 
referral from Environmental Trust Committee 
 

f. Recommend award of the foreclosed property bid, for property 
located at 114 Old County Road, furthered identified as Map 10 Lot 
15 on the Town of Hampden Tax Maps 
 

g. Request for Council authorization for the expenditure of an amount 
up to $780.00 from the Personnel Reserve Account (3-733-00) for 
the purpose of offsetting costs associated with payroll expenses for a 
temporary part-time worker  



 
h. Review of the RSU 22 proposed budget for FY19 – referral from 

Council Budget meeting on May 14th 
 

i. Recommend appointment of James N. Chandler as Town Manager, 
effective June 7th, 2018 
 

j. Recommend appointment of James N. Chandler as Treasurer, 
effective June 7th, 2018 
 

k. Recommend acceptance of Manager Jennings’ updated letter of 
resignation 
 
 

5. Public Comment  
 

6. Committee Member Comments. 
 

7. Adjournment 
 
 



 

 

FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE MEETING 

Monday, May 7th, 2018 

MINUTES – DRAFT   

Hampden Town Office 

Attending:  
Councilor Terry McAvoy, Chair  Town Manager Angus Jennings   

 Councilor Mark Cormier   Town Clerk Paula Scott  
Councilor Dennis Marble   Myles Block, CEO 

 Councilor David Ryder   Resident Eric Jarvi  
 Councilor Stephen Wilde   Resident Greg Dresser 
       Resident James Larson 
        
Chairman McAvoy called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

        
1. Meeting Minutes   

 

a. April 17th, 2018 – There was a motion and a second to approve the 

minutes. Approved 5-0.  
 

2. Review & Sign Warrants – Warrants were reviewed and signed. 
 

3. Old Business – None.  
 

4. New Business        
 

a. Recommend Council authorization for the expenditure of $600 
from IT Reserve (3-711-00) for paying for the Payport interface 
for credit cards – Chairman McAvoy introduced the topic, and noted 
that it seems like a lot of money for fees. Manager Jennings clarified 
that the request is for hardware that will allow the credit card 
acceptance to interface with the TRIO accounting system, and will 
provide this interface for multiple work stations. There was a motion 
by Councilor Ryder seconded by Councilor Wilde to recommend 
Council authorization for the expenditure of $600 from IT Reserve for 
paying for the Payport interface for credit cards. Motion passed 5-0. 
 

b. Recommend Council award of the Coldbrook Storm Drain 
Project contract to Eastwood Contractors in the amount of 
$27,000 – referral from Infrastructure Committee – There was a 
motion by Councilor Marble seconded by Councilor Ryder to 
recommend Council award of the Coldbrook Storm Drain Project 
contract to Eastwood Contractors in the amount of $27,000. Motion 



 

 

passed 5-0. 
 

c. Recommend Council award of the Mold Remediation and 
Restoration bid to Eastern Mold Remediation, Inc., and request 
for authorization for the expenditure of $5,000 from Municipal 
Building Reserve (3-702-00) for the purpose of paying for mold 
remediation and related expenses – referral from Infrastructure 
Committee – There was a motion by Councilor Marble seconded by 
Councilor Ryder to recommend Council award of the Mold 
Remediation and Restoration bid to Eastern Mold Remediation, Inc., 
and request for authorization for the expenditure of $5,000 from 
Municipal Building Reserve for the purpose of paying for mold 
remediation and related expenses. Chairman McAvoy said that he 
believes these two actions should be taken up as separate motions, 
and Manager Jennings agreed this would be in order. The original 
motion was withdrawn, and there was a new motion by Councilor 
Marble seconded by Councilor Ryder to recommend Council award 
of the Mold Remediation and Restoration bid to Eastern Mold 
Remediation, Inc., in the amount of $72,176. Councilor Wilde asked 
about the wash bay and Manager Jennings said that was an 
add/alternate to the bid and was not recommended at this time due to 
lack of available funding. The motion passed 5-0. There was a 
motion by Councilor Marble seconded by Councilor Wilde to 
recommend Council authorization for the expenditure of $5,000 from 
Municipal Building Reserve for the purpose of paying for mold 
remediation and related expenses. The motion passed 5-0. 
 

d. Petition to authorize an additional agency liquor store in 
Hampden – Manager Jennings provided background on the initiative 
to request State authorization for an additional liquor store in 
Hampden. Members of the Committee expressed support for this 
effort. There was a motion by Councilor Cormier seconded by 
Councilor McAvoy to send a letter/petition to the State to make this 
request. The motion passed 5-0.  
 

e. Town Manager’s presentation of proposed FY2019 Budget – 
Manager Jennings presented a summary of the proposed budget 
included in the meeting packet and posted to the Town website, and 
circulated a list of both expense and revenue items with the largest 
proposed changes (up or down) from the current FY18 budget. It was 
noted that the size of the proposed school funding increase was 
stunning. There was discussion of several items of the proposed 
budget. 
 
Resident Greg Dresser of 11 Schoolhouse Lane expressed concern 
about the condition of Schoolhouse Lane, noting that stormwater 



 

 

erosion is tunneling out beneath the road surface on the south side of 
the road. He said he thinks the whole road should be reconstructed. 
During discussion, Councilor Ryder said that the majority position in 
last week’s Infrastructure Committee meeting was to do ½ the road, 
then look at the other side next year. Manager Jennings noted that 
this item would be a topic of discussion at upcoming budget 
meetings. Councilor Wilde said he supported reconstructing the 
whole road. Resident James Larson of 26 Schoolhouse Lane said he 
lives on the north side of Schoolhouse and that if the water is not 
captured it will continue to cause damage during heavy rain. 
 

5. Public Comment – None.  
 

6. Committee Member Comments – None. 
 

7. Adjournment 
 

 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:59 PM. 
 
Respectfully submitted –   
Angus Jennings, Town Manager 
 







5/7/2018 1 of 1

Eligible Costs Incurred, Proposed for Environmental Trust Reimbursement
30,307.54$    9,890.50$        2,949.35$      5,085.00$      340.77$         

Date Paid Vendor Purpose Expense Source of Proposed Reimbursement

Maintenance
Compliance 

Documentation
Supplies

Contracted 

Services

Training/ 

Travel
Principal Income Receipt

Date to Env. 

Trust

07/01/17 08/16/17 Bangor Area Stormwater Group 2017-18 membership dues 4,000.00$     4,000.00$        4,000.00$          Y 9/12/2017

06/14/17 07/19/17 National Stormwater Center
Training fees for 2 employees to 

attend 2-day training
1,548.00$     1,548.00$      1,548.00$          Y 9/12/2017

07/12/17 08/02/17 E.J. Prescott Pipe/materials for culverts 180.00$        180.00$         180.00$            Y 9/12/2017

07/19/17 08/09/17 E.J. Prescott MDOT blanket 720.00$        720.00$         720.00$            Y 9/12/2017

07/21/17 08/09/17 Whitmore Contracting Inc. Griffin Ave culvert replacement 4,185.00$     4,185.00$      4,185.00$          Y 9/12/2017

07/21/17 08/09/17 E.J. Prescott MDOT blanket 540.00$        540.00$         540.00$            Y 9/12/2017

08/15/17 09/13/17 E.J. Prescott
Materials for stormdrain ditch 

lining erosion control
813.60$        813.60$         813.60$            Y 9/12/2017

08/22/17 09/13/17 E.J. Prescott
Materials for stormdrain ditch 

lining erosion control
813.60$        813.60$         813.60$            Y 9/12/2017

09/04/17 09/06/17 Sean Currier

Mileage and expenses for DPW 

Director and Code Enf. Officer to 

attend 2-day stormwater training, 

Portland

340.77$        340.77$         340.77$            Y 9/12/2017

06/14/17 07/19/17 National Stormwater Center
Training fees for 2 employees to 

attend 2-day training
(1,548.00)$    (1,548.00)$     (1,548.00)$         N/A

1 12/12/2017

08/09/17 09/13/17 NASCO Write-on bags for sampling 62.15$          62.15$          62.15$              Y 12/12/2017

08/22/17 09/28/17 Harriman Sons Digging out Patterson Rd culvert 900.00$        900.00$         900.00$            Y 12/12/2017

09/14/17 09/20/17 00134 Drumlin LLC TECHNICAL CONSULTANT 4,036.00$     4,036.00$   Y 12/12/2017

10/03/17 10/25/17 E.J. Prescott Pipe/materials for culverts 838.40$        838.40$         838.40$            Y 12/12/2017

10/04/17 10/25/17 E.J. Prescott Pipe/materials for culverts 419.20$        419.20$         419.20$            Y 12/12/2017

11/01/17 11/15/17 State of Maine
MS4 General Permit fee for Plan 

Year 5
185.00$        185.00$           185.00$            Y 12/12/2017

11/09/17 11/29/17 E.J. Prescott Pipe/materials for culverts 419.20$        419.20$         419.20$            Y 12/12/2017

02/03/18 02/21/18 Stillwater Environmental Stormwater consultant 5,705.50$     5,705.50$        5,705.50$          Y 5/12/2018

04/23/18 05/09/18
Ti Sales, Water & Wastewater 

Supplies

catch basin frames, grates, 

flanges
1,450.74$     1,450.74$      1,450.74$          

05/04/18 05/09/18 00134 Drumlin LLC TECHNICAL CONSULTANT 490.00$        490.00$      Y 5/12/2018

n/a Eastwood Contractors

Coldbrook Rd storm drain 

installation (proposed for Council 

award of contract on 5/7/18)

27,000.00$   27,000.00$    27,000.00$        

budgeted project; 

pending contract 

award

5/12/2018

As of

YTD reimbursed to General Fund: 18,452.92$        5/4/2018

Total proposed for reimbursement to General Fund (5/12/18): 34,646.24$        

Acct #

Total proposed for reimbursement to General Fund: 53,099.16$     R 01-48

YTD For 5/12/18

Total from Principal 4,526.00$          490.00$            

Total from Income 48,573.16$        34,156.24$        

Budgeted revenue 72,345.00$        FY18 Town Budget

Remaining budgeted revenue (FY18) 19,245.84$        

1
 Note: This expense was reimbursed by the Trust Committee at its 9/12/17 meeting. However it was reclassified as an FY17 expense, so the amount reimbursed is credited against the current reimbursement request.

Source: Angus Jennings, Town Manager 5/4/2018

Category of Stormwater Management Cost

M:\!Angus files\Environmental Trust\Workbook of expenditures for Environmental Trust reimbursement Angus Jennings, Town Manager





5/7/2018 1 of 1

Eligible Costs Incurred, Proposed for Environmental Trust Reimbursement
30,307.54$    9,890.50$        2,949.35$      5,085.00$      340.77$         

Date Paid Vendor Purpose Expense Source of Proposed Reimbursement

Maintenance
Compliance 

Documentation
Supplies

Contracted 

Services

Training/ 

Travel
Principal Income Receipt

Date to Env. 

Trust

07/01/17 08/16/17 Bangor Area Stormwater Group 2017-18 membership dues 4,000.00$     4,000.00$        4,000.00$          Y 9/12/2017

06/14/17 07/19/17 National Stormwater Center
Training fees for 2 employees to 

attend 2-day training
1,548.00$     1,548.00$      1,548.00$          Y 9/12/2017

07/12/17 08/02/17 E.J. Prescott Pipe/materials for culverts 180.00$        180.00$         180.00$            Y 9/12/2017

07/19/17 08/09/17 E.J. Prescott MDOT blanket 720.00$        720.00$         720.00$            Y 9/12/2017

07/21/17 08/09/17 Whitmore Contracting Inc. Griffin Ave culvert replacement 4,185.00$     4,185.00$      4,185.00$          Y 9/12/2017

07/21/17 08/09/17 E.J. Prescott MDOT blanket 540.00$        540.00$         540.00$            Y 9/12/2017

08/15/17 09/13/17 E.J. Prescott
Materials for stormdrain ditch 

lining erosion control
813.60$        813.60$         813.60$            Y 9/12/2017

08/22/17 09/13/17 E.J. Prescott
Materials for stormdrain ditch 

lining erosion control
813.60$        813.60$         813.60$            Y 9/12/2017

09/04/17 09/06/17 Sean Currier

Mileage and expenses for DPW 

Director and Code Enf. Officer to 

attend 2-day stormwater training, 

Portland

340.77$        340.77$         340.77$            Y 9/12/2017

06/14/17 07/19/17 National Stormwater Center
Training fees for 2 employees to 

attend 2-day training
(1,548.00)$    (1,548.00)$     (1,548.00)$         N/A

1 12/12/2017

08/09/17 09/13/17 NASCO Write-on bags for sampling 62.15$          62.15$          62.15$              Y 12/12/2017

08/22/17 09/28/17 Harriman Sons Digging out Patterson Rd culvert 900.00$        900.00$         900.00$            Y 12/12/2017

09/14/17 09/20/17 00134 Drumlin LLC TECHNICAL CONSULTANT 4,036.00$     4,036.00$   Y 12/12/2017

10/03/17 10/25/17 E.J. Prescott Pipe/materials for culverts 838.40$        838.40$         838.40$            Y 12/12/2017

10/04/17 10/25/17 E.J. Prescott Pipe/materials for culverts 419.20$        419.20$         419.20$            Y 12/12/2017

11/01/17 11/15/17 State of Maine
MS4 General Permit fee for Plan 

Year 5
185.00$        185.00$           185.00$            Y 12/12/2017

11/09/17 11/29/17 E.J. Prescott Pipe/materials for culverts 419.20$        419.20$         419.20$            Y 12/12/2017

02/03/18 02/21/18 Stillwater Environmental Stormwater consultant 5,705.50$     5,705.50$        5,705.50$          Y 5/12/2018

04/23/18 05/09/18
Ti Sales, Water & Wastewater 

Supplies

catch basin frames, grates, 

flanges
1,450.74$     1,450.74$      1,450.74$          

05/04/18 05/09/18 00134 Drumlin LLC TECHNICAL CONSULTANT 490.00$        490.00$      Y 5/12/2018

n/a Eastwood Contractors

Coldbrook Rd storm drain 

installation (proposed for Council 

award of contract on 5/7/18)

27,000.00$   27,000.00$    27,000.00$        

budgeted project; 

pending contract 

award

5/12/2018

As of

YTD reimbursed to General Fund: 18,452.92$        5/4/2018

Total proposed for reimbursement to General Fund (5/12/18): 34,646.24$        

Acct #

Total proposed for reimbursement to General Fund: 53,099.16$     R 01-48

YTD For 5/12/18

Total from Principal 4,526.00$          490.00$            

Total from Income 48,573.16$        34,156.24$        

Budgeted revenue 72,345.00$        FY18 Town Budget

Remaining budgeted revenue (FY18) 19,245.84$        

1
 Note: This expense was reimbursed by the Trust Committee at its 9/12/17 meeting. However it was reclassified as an FY17 expense, so the amount reimbursed is credited against the current reimbursement request.

Source: Angus Jennings, Town Manager 5/4/2018

Category of Stormwater Management Cost

M:\!Angus files\Environmental Trust\Workbook of expenditures for Environmental Trust reimbursement Angus Jennings, Town Manager



TOWN OF HAMPDEN 

FORECLOSED PROPERTY BID FOR 
114 OLD COUNTY RD 

BID SHEET 

May 17th, 2018 
10:00 AM 

BIDDER BID AMOUNT 

Joshua Scroggins $31,000. 

N & E Investments $71,000. 

Jeff & Trudy Bacon $19,613.24 

J & S Holdings $23,276.92 

Gates Construction $41,001.01 

Bald Guy 707, LLC $50,707. 

Leland Carlisle $44,560. 

WAS, Inc. $38,000. 

Curt Gray $15,101. 

Thomas Blais $53,500. 

Tristan Blanchard $35,000. 

Cash & Lynn Webb $82,220. 

4-f









4-g









Proposed FY19 Budget May 1, 2018

Hampden Proposed FY19 Budget
Town Manager

2017 2017 FY18 2018 Percent FY19 FY19 Change
Budget Actual Budget YTD Complete Initial Town Mgr FY18 to FY19 Notes (FY19)

Dept/Div:  65-10  ED GEN'L SVS / EDUCATION GENERAL SERVICES June 19, 2017 4/30/2018 83.0% May 1, 2018 May 16, 2018

MISC

55-20 ED GEN'L SVS 6,308,863 6,370,594$                5,308,829 83.3% 7,194,360$          6,941,926$          571,332

Hampden share of proposed RSU-22 

budget; UPDATED  as proposed by 

School Board 5/16/18.

RSU-22 TOWN ASSESSMENT 6,308,863 6,308,862 6,370,594$                5,308,829 83.3% 7,194,360$          6,941,926$          571,332

FY19 Budget Workbook 39 of 48 Angus Jennings, Town Manager



RSU#22 Town of Hampden 
FY19 Budget Articles RECEIVED 

Presented April 3, 2018 MAY 1 5 2018 
Updated MAY 15, 2018 
Workshop#6 Office of the 

Town Manager 

Workshop 

ID FY18 FY19 Variance 
511/18 Article 1 Regular Education $10,941,074.79 $11,354,647.85 $413,573.06 
5/1118 Article 2 Special Education $5,478,931.04 $5,990,097.15 $511,166.11 

Article 3 CTE $392,018.55 $0.00 -$392,018.55  * 
4110/18 A.t1icle 4 Other Instruction $780,410.97 $809,674.19 $29,263.22 
5/15118 Article 5 Student/Staff Sup port $2,404,535.09 $2,576,283.38 $171,748.29 
5/8/18 Article 6 System Admin $854,848.89 $841,537.21 -$13,311.68 
5/8118 Article 7 School Admin $1,378,854.45 $1,436,933.57 $58,079.12 
4/10/18 Article 8 Transportation $1,247,778.77 $1,382,785.53 $135,006.76 
4/24/18 Article 9 Facilities $3,487,850.06 $3,716,082.92 $228,232.86 
4110118 Article 10 Debt Service $3,973,638.91 $3,828,019.33 -$145,619.58 
4110/18 Article 11 All Other Expenses $33,000.00 $0.00 -$33,000.00 

$30,972,941.52 $31,936,061.13 $963,119.61 3.11%
 
 
*  Beginning in FY19, Article 3 CTE will be paid directly by State, so is no longer
    a direct expense to RSU-22. State revenue is also reduced to reflect this change. 



FY19 Budget Proposal Worksheet *****DRAFT***** 5/15/18 

FY19 Proposed $ inc/ (dec) %inc/ ( dec) 

Expenditures: 30,972,941.52 31,936,061.13 963,119.61 L...I __ 3._1_1o/c_.ol 

Tota l Expenses: 30,972,941.52 31,936,061.13 963,119.611 3.11%1 

Revenues: 

State Allocation 18,720,256.54 18,923,671.79 203,415.25 1.09%   *
SAC 175,000.00 150,000.00 -25,000.00 -14.29% 
Total State 18,895,256.54 19,073,671.79 178,415.25 0.94% 

Local Earned Revenue 
Re ntal Fees 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00% 
Gate Receipts 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00% 
Athletic Part. Fee 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00% 
E-rate 19,000.00 0.00 -19,000.00 -100.00% 
IRS interest reimburse. 62,542.26 47,268.24 -15,274.02 -24.42% 
Energy rebate (one-time) 139,705.00 0.00 -139,705.00 -100.00% 
Expense reimburse (NB, VHS) 41,000.00 37,800.00 -3,200.00 -7.80% 
One-time donations for Pre-K 60,000.00 0.00 -60,000.00 -100.00% 
Other (VZ, etc. ) 63,500.00 0.00 -63,500.00 -100 .00% 
Misce llaneous (Coke, MSMA) 13,300.00 13,300.00 N/A 
MaineCare 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00% 
Tuition 285,000.00 285,000.00 0.00 0 .00% 

Total Local Revenue: 733,747.26 446,368 .24 -287,379.02 -39.17% 

Prior Year Balance 440,000.00 440,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

Assessment: 
Local Allocation 8,534,116.501 9,166,972.001 632,855.50 7.42% 
Non-State Debt Service 493,800.85 487,239.92 -6,560.93 -1.33% 
Local w/o State pa rticipation 1,876,020.371 2,321,809.181 445,788.81 23.76% 
Total Local Share: 10,903,937.72 11,976,021.10 1,072,083.381 9.83%lnet increase 

Total Revenues: 30,972,941.52 31,936,061.13 963,119.61 3.11% 

*  FY19 State Allocation reflects reduction of funding for Article 3 CTE, which will now be paid directly by State, not through RSU-22.









Angus Jennings <townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov>

Town Manager Transition 
1 message

Angus Jennings <townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov> Wed, May 9, 2018 at 5:31 PM
To: AllStaff <allfulltimestaff@hampdenmaine.gov>

Hi all,
   As you may know, the Town Council voted on Monday night to extend an offer to Jim Chandler to become the Hampden Town
Manager and Treasurer at the conclusion of my tenure.  Jim has accepted the offer and provided notice of his departure from Dexter,
where he has been serving as Town Manager and Treasurer.  
   Jim has an extensive and varied background in town management, county level program management, transportation planning, and
emergency management.  He holds a bachelor's degree in Government from the College of William & Mary (Williamsburg, VA) and a
Master's of Public Administration from George Mason University (Fairfax, VA).  Among many other affiliations, Jim is a member of the
International City/County Management Association (ICMA), Maine Town, City and County Management Association (MTCMA) and the
American Planning Association (APA).  He has received a number of certifications for completion of specialized training in a wide range
of disciplines.
   At their meeting on May 21st the Town Council, having already voted to extend the job offer, will vote to formally appoint Jim the Town
Manager and Treasurer, to be sworn in on Thursday, June 7th.  He will begin work on Monday, June 4th, and he and I will work together
that week, with staff, to ensure an effective transition.  I will submit an updated letter of resignation with an effective date of June 7th, for
Council acceptance on May 21st. 
   Although my official responsibilities will end after June 7th, I will be back in the office on Thursday, June 28th to work with Tammy and
finance staff to close out FY18, and to program TRIO with the (presumably) approved FY19 budget.  This will help to provide continuity
of accounting practices into FY19.  
 
Jim will be in attendance at the May 21st Council meeting.  Whether at that time or otherwise, I hope you'll join me in extending both
congratulations and welcome to Jim!  
 
Thanks,
 Angus
 
--  
 
Angus Jennings 
Town Manager 
 
Town of Hampden 
106 Western Avenue 
Hampden, ME  04444 
(207)-862-3034 
townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov 
 
Please check out our new website: www.hampdenmaine.gov
 
Under Maine's Freedom of Access ("Right to Know") law, all e-mail and e-mail attachments received or prepared for use in matters concerning Town Business or containing
information relating to Town business are likely to be regarded as public records which may be inspected by any person upon request, unless otherwise made confidential by
law. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by return email. Thank you for your cooperation. 

mailto:townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov
http://www.hampdenmaine.gov/




4-k




